
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 1/4/2012 9:34:16 AM 
To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Federal Pipeline Safety Bill 

calling now 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:29 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Federal Pipeline Safety Bill 

Free till ten. 

On Jan 4, 2012, at 9:26 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com> wrote: 

Yeah. Miss the warm weather. Of course, compared to Kansas City, the 
weather is just fine here in SFO. 

Got a second to chat ? 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:25 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Federal Pipeline Safety Bill 

Great to be back, huh? 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pqe.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:25 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul 

mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov


Subject: RE: Federal Pipeline Safety Bill 

Crap. They didn't follow up. Let me check. 

From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.clarion@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:18 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Federal Pipeline Safety Bill 

Aloha and welcome back! Ever get anything from your guys on this? 

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.coml 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 1:36 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul 
Subject: RE: Federal Pipeline Safety Bill 

It is like this every day of the year... 

From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov1 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 12:01 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Federal Pipeline Safety Bill 

Thx. Sounds like it's just as hard getting any work done over there as it is here 
this time of year. 

On Dee 22, 2011, at 11:46 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.eom> wrote: 

In a few hours... 

From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 11:45 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Federal Pipeline Safety Bill 



You ever get anything? 

From: Cherry, Brian K [rnailtoiBKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:01 AM 
To: Cianon, Paul 
Subject: FW: Federal Pipeline Safety Bill 

Later today or first thing tomorrow for you. 

From: Lavinson, Melissa A 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:00 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Yura, Jane 
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; Kline, Steven L.; 
Subject: Re: Federal Pipeline Safety Bill 

Redacted 

Brian ™ 

on our team is pulling together a side-by-side of the 
bill as compared to the PSEP and NTSB recommendations. We 
are hoping to have that either later today or first thing tomorrow, 

Melissa 

From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 09:54 AM 
To: Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Yura, Jane; Lavinson, Melissa A 
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; Kline, Steven L. 
Subject: FW: Federal Pipeline Safety Bill 

Melissa or Jane - do you have anything for Paul on this ? 

From: Cianon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 9:45 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Federal Pipeline Safety Bill 



Do you guys have an internal analysis of it? I can't get one here for a 
while. 

H.R. 2845, The Pipeline Safety, Regulatory Certainty, and Job Creation Act of 2011 
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